March 8, 2021, 7:00 P.M., Greenfield Township Municipal Building, a regular meeting of the Greenfield Township Board of Supervisors. The meeting was held by Zoom meetings, due to the Coronavirus. Notice of the meeting site change was posted at the Township Building and listed on the answering machine.

Present: Steve Rathmann, Sal Fedele, Kevin Bartlett, Renee Wagner and Chris Bisbee. Kevin Bartlett stated that Public Comment would be accepted throughout the meeting as items were being discussed and before each vote.

Sal Fedele made a motion to adopt the minutes from the February 8th meeting. Steve Rathmann seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously. The Treasurer's Report was reviewed. The CPA had not contacted the office regarding the 2020 audit.

Chris Bisbee reported that the crew was filling potholes as the weather allowed. The ditches have been opened up for the thaw. The road plane would start tomorrow. Hauling of millings from North East Township would start tomorrow. Kevin Bartlett reported that he received a call from Jerre Heyer regarding drainage on New Road. Chris Bisbee reported that he was contacted regarding the drainage issue. The ditch needs cleaned. Water running down the driveway contributes to the problem. It would be addressed.

While on the phone call, Jerre Heyer discussed the gas line issue at the Park. Any communications should be through Attorney Kurt Sundberg. Sal Fedele stated that the line should be removed and rerouted around the Park. The issue is to be discussed with Attorney Sundberg.

Sal Fedele made a motion to adopt Resolution 2021-8 posting a 10-ton weight limit on all roads in Greenfield Township, with the exception of Delmas Drive and Wilson Road in Little Hope, effective March 10, 2021. Steve Rathmann seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Sal Fedele reported that approximately 9000 tons of millings would be received from North East Township. More millings could come from the Interstate 90 PennDOT project. Sal Fedele recommended putting the millings on Rich Hill Road and Ashton Road. The millings would be screened, coated with MC70 and # 8 stone, then seal coated. A rough estimate for 3 miles was \$ 117,000.00.

Sal Fedele stated that he had not heard back from anyone regarding an Agility Agreement with PennDOT.

Wilson Road repairs were discussed. The drainage that was installed was working well. Mark Corey was looking at what needed to be done at the Intersection of Route 89 and Wilson Road. Kevin Bartlett stated that the area through Little Hope had the most businesses in the Township. Steve Rathmann wanted to finish the improvements. The Board will wait for the letter with Mark Corey's recommendations. Approximately \$ 125,000.00 was budgeted for Wilson Road repairs.

Nothing to report on recreation.

Zoning permits issued were reviewed by the Board.

No subdivisions were presented.

Nothing from the Planning Commission.

Kevin Bartlett reported that the Fire Company has responded to 95 calls, which is trending upward. A new telephone system was donated and installed.

Nothing from the Emergency Management Coordinator.

The Zoning Ordinance revisions were being reviewed by Attorney Kurt Sundberg. Greene Township stated there were pros and cons to operating an angle plow. The recently purchased 2004 Oshkosh had hydraulics for an angle plow. We have a one way plow and frame that should fit.

The spreader bar for the tanker will be made.

Kevin Bartlett made a motion to adopt Resolution 2021-9 approving the ACH processing of payroll checks, through the Northwest account ending in 0159 and designating the authorized personnel. Steve Rathmann seconded. No public comment was made. This Resolution was required by Northwest. Motion carried unanimously.

Kevin Bartlett stated that personnel should be allowed to come in and plow, when they are off for quarantine for COVID, as long as they are asymptomatic. They could get in the truck to plow and then go home. The truck would be sanitized.

Steve Rathmann made a motion to approve asymptomatic personnel to come in for plowing only. Sal Fedele seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously. LTAP and Lindy paving were holding upcoming training.

No questions on correspondence.

No final public comment was made.

Sal Fedele made a motion to pay the invoices as presented, Northwest 3335 through 3358 and PLGIT 10832 through 10846. Steve Rathmann seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Sal Fedele made a motion to adjourn. Kevin Bartlett seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m..

Respectfully Submitted,

Renee M. Wagner Secretary